
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Center for Judicial Accounta bi lity, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, July 3, 201911:35 AM
'Brodie, Frederick'
' Barbara.Underwood @ag.ny.gov';' Paladino, Victor'
Follow-Up: NOTICE: Your Fraudulent Opposition to Appellants' May 31, 2019 e" June 6,

2019 Motions -- OA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action -- Attention Required by

Attorney General James, Personally

Dear Assistant Solicitor General Brodie -

The responses I am interested in are from Attorney General James, Solicitor General Underwood, and Assistant Solicitor

General paladino, in that order. I await their responses, by e-mail - and their signatures in communications to me and

the Court.

Elena Sassower, u nrepresented pla i ntiff-a ppel la nt
on her own behatf, as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.,

& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public lnterest

9L4-42L-L200
elena @ iudgewatch.org

From: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3,2019 11:18 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Cc: Paladino, Victor <Victor. Paladino@ag.ny.gov>

Subject RE: NOTTCE: Your Fraudulent Opposition to Appellants' May 3L,2OL9 & June 6,20tg Motions - OA v. Cuomo

Citizen-Taxpayer Action - Attention Required by Attorney General James, Personally

Dear Ms. Sassower,

ln response to your email below, I disagree with the assertion that defendants' opposition memorandum is

"fraudulent." The arguments in the memorandum are based on case law and facts from the record, and the

memorandum contains appropriate citations to both.

lf you disagree with the content of defendants' memorandum, you are free to submit reply papers' Defendants

will not withdraw their filing, and will oppose any motion to strike it.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General

Appeals & Opinions Bureau

The Capitol
Albany, NY L2224-0341
(st8l|776-2377


